Thursday, June 24, 2021 at 12:11:57 Central Daylight Time

Subject: FW: Act 1240 Waiver

Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 at 12:08:15 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Mary Claire Hyatt (ADE)

To: Tally Harp, Melissa Matus (ADE), Traci Holland (ADE)

They are on the agenda for Monday. I think he meant to send this to you!

Mary Claire Hyatt

Arkansas Department of Education

Senior Staff Attorney

Four Capitol Mall, Room 302A

Little Rock, AR 72201

501-683-0960

Please note email change: maryclaire.hyatt@ade.arkansas.gov

From: Greg Crabtree <greg.crabtree@eaglesl.k12.ar.us>

Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 12:45 PM

To: "Mary Claire Hyatt (ADE)" <MaryClaire.Hyatt@ade.arkansas.gov>
Subject: Act 1240 Waiver

"The Hillcrest School District is participating in the "Tri Region K-6 Virtual” program and is requesting a class size waiver, for

grades K-6, per the following; K-2, 30:1 and 3-6, 50:1.”

Thank you for assistance in this matter.

Greg Crabtree, Superintendent
Hillcrest School District
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